SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

[ Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Charles Reynolds
Assigned Investigator: Lieutenant Justin Lundgren

Incident Details

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
7/28/2014 7/27/2014 02:45

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8382 14-246950 F14-066

Date/Time Entered
7/28/2014 11:58

Incident Summary

The suspect, Matthew Peterson, was barricaded in a room in his house. He had confirmed warrants and had

been involved in an earlier assault with a neighbor. He was given several verbal commands which he refused

to comply with. After Officers forced the door open he aggressively advanced on them in an assaultive

manner and Ofc. Childress deployed his taser. Peterson was taken into custody for his warrants. Medics were

staged in the area and removed the taser probes. Peterson was then taken to the hospital to be treated for
his injuries from the earlier assault. He told me that he did not have any injuries other than where the taser
probes made contact and the laceration on his head from the earlier assault.

GRAHAM STATEMENT:

Crime: Felony arrest warrants to include 1st Robbery (Violent Crime), Resisting Arrest, and Obstructing.
Threat: Peterson was told he was under arrest. He refused to comply with commands and was observed to
have been covered in his own blood. He was verbally abusive and stated numerous times he was going to
fight the Officers. He also has a violent criminal history.

Resistance: Peterson refused Officer's commands to surrender and intentionally barricaded himself behind a
closed door. He stated he was going to fight with Officers when he was taken into custody.

This use of force was reasonable and within policy.

SGT. REYNOLDS #558
L258

Incompliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 09/16/14.

Incident Location

¢ 2911 Fairview RD, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207 - : Northeast

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Interior Lighting 7 feet to 10 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EE3VAA1CwcYM...

9/18/2014
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Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alchohol and unknown drugs
Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Matthew M Peterson

DOB: 6/28/1971 Race: Native Amer Gender: Male

Address
e 2911 Fairview RD, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
s (509) 362-8704

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
¢ Assaultive

Charges against this citizen
e Warrant

Involved Officers

Officer Aaron Childress - Payroll Number:

Less Lethal Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Taser - Was Less Lethal Force Used Effective? Yes

Serial # - X12000N7F
Cartridge # - C4102D45T

Was this a projectile/probe contact? Yes
# of air cartridges used - 1
Number of cycles through probes - 1
Number of probe hits - 2
Total number of probes deployed - 2
Did the probe(s) penetrate subjects skin? Yes
Was an additional cartridge deployed? No
Was a follow up drive stun conducted? No
Duration of cycles - Automated
Was this an accidental (unauthorized) discharge? No

Statistical Information
Was this an Arc display? Yes
Was citizen painted with laser / red dot? No

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Taser [Yes |10, 8 |1, 2

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EE3VAA1CwcYM... 9/18/2014



Incident Summary

Page 3 of 5
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Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | " R'egioh"s | » Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible l |

Officer Witnesses

Officer Aaron Ames - Payroll Number: [ JEE}

Officer Christopher Brasch - Payroll Number:[JEZl
Lieutenant Thomas Hendren - Payroll Number:|JEE
Officer Jake Jensen - Payroll Number: |[JEE
Sergeant Richard Meyer - Payroll Number:[JEE3
Sergeant Charles Reynolds - Payroll Number: [ JEE

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description » | Attachment Type |
|9/9/2014 CAD, Reports and Taser Printout __[Qdf |

Chain of Command History

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EE3VAA1CwcYM... 9/18/2014
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Incident Summary

Page 4 of 5

Sender's Recipient's
Sent Dt From Te s Instructions Appraved CommentglResponse
7/29/2014|Sergeant [Lieutenant|(none) For your Routing was NOT handled in
Charles David review. BlueTeam. The incident was
Reynolds [McCabe forwarded into IAPro by IAPro
user Ms Michelle Reiner
7/29/2014|Ms Sergeant |Lieutenant |Please add the
Michelie Charles David type of force
Reiner Reynolds [McCabe used by Officer
Childress.
8/4/2014 |Sergeant |Sergeant |(none) corrections [Forwarded by Sergeant Charles
David Charles Reynolds without completion
Staben Reynolds notes]
8/5/2014 |Sergeant |Lieutenant|(none) For your Sgt. Reynolds, I do not see your
Charles Thomas review. summary in the attachments or
Reynolds [Hendren any field. Can you complete your
summary and include your
assessment as to whether the use
of force was reasonable and within
policy or not.
8/5/2014 |Lieutenant |Sergeant |(none) See previous Information added to original
Thomas Chartes field for summary.
Hendren |Reynolds instructions. Lt.
Hendren
8/6/2014 |Sergeant |Lieutenant|(none) Information 1 agree with Sgt Reynold's
Charles Thomas added to assessment. The suspect was
Reynolds |Hendren original wanted for 1st degree robbery. He
summary. made numerous statements
indicating he would fight with
officers. The suspect was
intoxicated and possibly under the
influence of other substances. He
did not comply with officers
appeared he was going to
physically fight officers. The Taser
was effective and allowed for
officers to take him into custody
without further use of force or
injuries to the suspect or officers.
The use of force was reasonable
and within policy. Lt. Hendren
#482
8/11/2014|Lieutenant |Captain (none) Captain, here is I concur with Lt. Hendren that the
Thomas Daniel a use of force use of force was consistent with
Hendren [Torok for your review. policy.
See the
comments field
causing the
delay in
reaching you.
Lt. Hendren
#482
8/14/2014|Captain Asst Chief |[(nhone) for review I have reviewed this incident and
Daniel Patrick find the use of force (application
Torok Dobrow of a Taser) reasonable and within
policy.
9/16/2014|Ms Lieutenant | (none) Please add the [Forward to IAPro by Lieutenant
Michelle Justin type of force Justin Lundgren without
Reiner Lundgren used. completion notes]

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EE3VAA1CwcYM...
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Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Lieutenant Justin Lundgren

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant David McCabe

Sergeant Charles Reynolds

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

Lieutenant Justin Lundgren

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EE3VAA1CwcYM... 9/18/2014



Incident History for: #SP140246950 Xref: #SP140246959

Entered 07/27/14 02:45:18 BY 91108 911205
Dispatched 07/27/14 02:54:39 BY PCCO01 1179
Enroute 07/27/14 02:54:39

Onscene 07/27/14 0350251

Closed 07/27/14 07:02:38

Initial Type: FIGHT Final Type: FIGHT (FIGHT)
Initial Priority: 2 Fifdl Prioritys 2
Disposition: 1H Source: 9 Primary Unit: L258
Police BLK: SPB4BE

Group: P4 Beat: Map Page: 40

Loc: 2911 E FAIRVIEW AV ,SPK btwn N REGAL ST & N HAVEN ST <3000> (V)
Loc Info: OUTSIDE

Name: PETERSON, BERNADINE Addr: SAME Phone: 5093628704

/024518 (911205) ENTRY 2 MALES PHYSICALLY FIGHTING. COMP DISCONNECTED
ATTEMPTING CB.

/024556 SUPP TXT: BEFORE DISCONNECT, SOUNDED LIKE COMP SAID

"YES" TO WHETHER OR NOT THERE WERE WEAPONS. T
HEN SAID ONE OF THE INVOLVED MALES IS HER SON
SO SHE HAD TO GO.

/024603 SUPP TXT: ON 1ST CB, VM FOR PETERSON, BERNADINE.
/024651 SUPP LOCI: OUTSIDE,
TXT: ON 2ND CB - VM AGAIN. ###
/024822 (1179 ) HOLD
/024828 (911186) CHANGE NAM: FEMALE --> PETERSON, BERNADINE,

TXT: COMP CB, 2 MALES ARE STILL FIGHTING IN TH
E STREET. ###

/025355 (911205) SUPP NAM: TEMPLE,
ADR: CENEX: 3030 E EUCLID,
PHO: 5094841456,
TXT: MALE CAME INTO LOC, SAID HIS FRIEND IS IN
JURED AT FAIRVIEW/HAVEN. GETTING MALE ON LINE.

/025439 (1179 ) DISPER B437 #1103 WINTERS, TREVOR
/025439 ASSTER B344 #730 HANEY, SCOTT
/025507  (911205) SUPpP TXT: MALE: ANDERSON,RICHARD M 032658. FRIEND L

AST SEEN SB ON HOGAN AT FAIRVIEW, ON FOOT. FRI
END'S HEAD IS BLEEDING

/025510 SUPP TXT: FIRE NOT ADV
1025532 SUPP TXT: RICHARD LAST SAW FRIEND 10 AGO.
/025550 SUPP TXT: RICHARD HAD A STICK WHICH IS WHAT HE HIT

FRIEND WITH. FRIEND WAS THROWING ROCKS. RICHAR
D NOT INJURED.

/025633 SUPP TXT: RICHARD WILL WAIT AT HOGAN/FAIRVIEW FOR L
E CONTACT. RICHARD WEARING: KHAKI SHIRT, BLK P
ANTS.
/025739 SUPP TXT: FRIEND: PETERSON,MATTHEW 35Y0 IM 602/MED.
WEARING: NO SHIRT, CAMO SHORTS. ###
/025957 (1179 ) MISC ,MEDICS ENR TO STAGE
/030251 NEWLOC B344 [3010 N REGAL ]
/030545 NEWLOC B437 [3010 N REGAL ]
/030816 ASSTOS B445 [CKING SB HOGAN]
#698 YINGER, BENJAMIN
#637 AMES, AARON
/030841 MISC B437 ,HE WAS SB ON HOGAN FROM FAIRVIEW, CAMO SHORTS

POSSIBLY BLEEDING
/031014 REMINQ B344 #3a



/031119
/031156
/031205

/031442
/031620
/031637

/031804
/031821

/031839
/031924
/031947

/032054
/032232
/032303
/032328

/032336
/032931
/033122

/033204
/033226
/033413

/034009
/034030
/034130
/034145
/034229

/034335
/034721

/034740
/034832

/035006

/035207
/035217

/035357

/035357
/035357

/035636
/040036

/040059

(702
(1179

(482
(1179

(1068

(1179

(1068
(1204

(1179

(558

(1179

)
)

)

REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ

REMINQ
MISC
ASSTER

MISC
MISC

NEWLOC
MISC
MISC

CHGLOC

MISC
*ONSCNE

MISC

NEWLOC
MISC
ASSTER

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
REMINQ

MISC

*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

$CROSS

DUP
DUP

ONSCNE
*ASSTER

MISC

B344
B344
B344
B344

B445
K16

B445
B344
B437

K16

B445
K16

B437
B437
L182
B445
B445
B445
B445
L182
B445
B445
B445

B445
A428

B445
L182

B445

A428
B438

B438
L258

L182

#3b
,WITNESS DOES CONFIRM ITS HIM
[CKING SB HOGAN]
#702 JENSEN, JAKE
, FIRE CXLD
, RECORDS CONFIRMING WARRANTS ON MATTHEW M PETE
RSON 062871
(2911 E FAIRVIEW ]
,OCCD AT FAIRVIEW/REGAL UNDER THE STREET LIGHT
, THERES A BLOOD TRAIL LEADING TO MOMS HOUSE FR
OM THERE
[2911 E FAIRVIEW]
,HIS WALLET IS SITITNG HERE ON FRONT PORCH

, THERES A BIG SHED IN THE BACK, BUT NOT SEEING
ANY SIGNS OF BLOOD
[2911 E FAIRVIEW ]
,S1'S ON PETERSON ARE CONFIRMED
[2911 E FAIRVIEW ]
#482 HENDREN, THOMAS
,START L182 THIS WAY
,TO UNITS IN THE BACK, VERBAL CONTACT
,MALE INSIDE IS SAYING HE'S OK AND HES NOT GOI
NG TO ANSWER THE DOOR
,HE CAME OUT BACK DOOR BLEEDING FROM HEAD YELL
ED AT ME AND SLAMMED DOOR

+HE'S STILL AT THE BACK DOOR
,TRY TO ID HIS FATHER
,HE'S MOVING AROUND INSIDE THIS COVERED PORCH
AREA
,MAKING VERBALS AT THE FRONT AND BACK
[2911 E FAIRVIEW ]
#1068 CHIMIENTI, SAMUEL
, CHANNEL 1 RESTRICTED

’ RE INSIDE, D SAYS HE'S THE BASEMENT,
WAITING TO CLEAR IT OUT

[2911 E FAIRVIEW }

#1204 CHILDRESS, AARON
#SP140246959

#5P140246959
NAM: STEVENSON, JULIA C
ADR: 070676 SAME

PHO: 5094917093

[2911 E FAIRVIEW ]

#558 REYNOLDS, CHARLES J

,NEGOTIATING W/ HIM THRU BASEMENT DOOR, GIVING
EVERY OPPORTUNITY TO SURRENDER BUT HE'S NOT B
EING COOPERATIVE



/040431

/040438
/040537

/040601
/040612
/040649

/040719
/040737
/040737
/040739
/040803
/040803
/040803
/040803
/040803
/040807
/040807
/040807
/040807
/040807
/041116
/041145
/041302
/041527
/041536
/041601
/041708
/042128

/042643

/042728
/042743
/042754
/042938

/043239

/043645
/043806
/043919
/044050

/044058
/044202
/044310
/044629
/044704
/044749
/044751
/044839
/044841

/044852
/044950
/045108
/045233

(1210

(952

(1179

(1210
(1179

(733
(1179

(952
(733

(1179

1068
1204
482
1204
733
482
637
(482

(730
(558
(1103

)

)
)

ASST

ENROUT
*ASSTER

NEWLOC
MISC
MISC

NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
ONSCNE
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
CONTCT
MISC

MISC

SPREMPT
MISC
MISC

*ASSTER

MISC

*CLEAR

*ONSCNE

*CHGLOC
MISC

CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ

*CHGLOC
*NEWLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

C458

C458
C463

C463
C458
L182

C458
L182
L258
1182
Klé
B445
B438
B4 37
A428
K16
B445
B438
B437
R428
C463
C458
1258
L258

1182
L182

C458

P303
L182

C463
P303
P303
B445

B445
A428
B438
L182
B438
P303
L182
B445
L182

B344
L258
B437
B437

[PICK/SHIELD]

#607 MEYER, RICHARD
[PICK/SHIELD]
#952 BRASCH, CHRISTOPHER

[2911 E FAIRVIEW AV , SPK]
,ENR TO SCN W/ SHIELD/PICK

,SAYING HE'S NOT GOING TO GIVE UP WITHOUT A FI
GHT

[2911 E FAIRVIEW AV , SPK]

[2911 E FAIRVIEW AV ,SPK]

[2911 E FAIRVIEW AV , SPK]

FAIRVIEW AV , SPK]
FAIRVIEW AV , SPK]
FAIRVIEW AV , SPK]
FAIRVIEW AV , SPK]
FAIRVIEW AV , SPK]

[2911
{2911
[2911
[2911
[2911

mEEAEEE

, STAGE MEDICS

,MEDICS ADVD

,L258 HAVE THEM STAGE REGAL FAIRVIEW.... ADVD
Contact in 60 Minutes

, TAKING INTO CUSTODY HAVE MEDICS COME RIGHT UP
TO FRONT, GASH TO HEAD AND HE'S BEEN TASED
,CPL FOR PHOTOS, WILI, PROBARBRLY NEED THEM AT HO
SPITAL

,C4 UNRESTRICT
, FIRE DOES HAVE AMR ENR
[2911 E FAIRVIEW AV ,SPK]
#733 ENNIS, GORDON
, THEY'RE GOING TO STRAP HIM ON GURNEY, WILL AD
V WHAT HOSPITAL HE'S GOING TO
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

[SHMC]

, AMR TRANSPORTING TO SACRED HEART, AMES IS RID
ING WITH HIM

[SHER FOLLOWING AMR]

, PSTAT/ASST

[ PROPERTY]

[CAR/PAPER]

#3a

[NW]
[SHMC]
[NC]



/045241
/045438
/045857
/045857
/045857
/045857
/045857
/045857
/045857
/045904
/051023

/051039
/052022
/052215
/053301
/053334

/053349
/053728

/054127
/054935
/055154

/055946
/061424

/061517
/061556
/062054
/062627
/063845
/063931

/070238
/070238

(702
(730
(1179

(1204

(482
(1179
(733

{730

(702
(558
(730

(802
(637

(1103
(637
(1204
(637

(558

)

*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

COK

OK
*MISC

*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
OK
*MISC

*CLEAR
*REMINQ

*CLEAR
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR

OK
*TRANS

*REMINQ
*CLEAR
*TRANSC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR

*CLEAR
CLOSE

K16

B344
B438
B437
B445
Kle

L182
P303
L258
B344
B438

B438
B438
L182
B438
B303

P303
B344

Kleé
L258
B344

L258
B445

B445
B437
B445
B438
B445
B445

1258
L258

[PAPER IN CAR]

, PLACED SPENT TASER CARTRIDGE (SERIAL #C4102D45
T) ON PROPERTY AS EVIDENCE
[NC-PAPER]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST PICS OF HEAD INJURY AND TASER PROB
E MARKS.

#3a

[1]
DSP: 1G
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT

[JAIL] M/0
1 MALE

#3a

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
M/1.9

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/WAR PSTAT
/MISD PSTAT/RPT

DSP: 1G --> 1H

, PETERSON BOOKED ON 3 FELONY WARRANTS AND 1H F
OR RESISTING....



Incident History for: #SP140246959 Xref: #SP140246950
Entered 07/27/14 02:59:51 BY 91107 911197
Dispatched 07/27/14 03:05:19 BY PCC01 1179
Enroute 07/27/14 03:05:19

Onscene 07/27/14 03:05:19

Closed 07/27/14 03:53:57

Initial Type: ARGUE Final Type: ARGUE (ARGUMENT)

Initial Priority: 2

Final Priority: 2

Disposition: DUP Source: 9 Primary Unit: CH1
Police BLK: SPB4BE

Group: P4 Beat: Map Page: 40

Loc: 3010 N REGAL ST ,SPK btwn E FAIRVIEW AV & E EUCLID AV <2800> (V)

Name: STEVENSON, JULIA C Addr: 070676 SAME Phone: 5094917093

/025951 (911197) ENTRY ARUGING WITH INTOX NEIGHBOR. SAYS NEIGHBOR PUS
HED HIS WAY INTO COMPS HOUS E. WAS THROWING RO
CKS. NO WEAPONS SEEN.

/030017 SUPP TXT: COMP HAS LOCKED HERSELF IN HER BASEMENT.

/030043 (1179 ) HOLD

/030054 (911197) sSUpP TXT: NEIGHBOR: UNK, I/M, 20'S, 505/HVY, NO SHI
RT, SHORTS.

/030108 SUPP TXT: SAYS THE NEIGBHOR IS HIGHLY INTOX AND IS
BEING AGGRESSIVE.

/030124 SUPP TXT: UNK WHERE NEIGHBOR IS AT NOW.

/030146 (1179 ) PISEEN

/030152 (911197) SUPP TXT: SAYS 5 AGO NEIGHBOR PUSHED HIS WAY INTO H
OUSE. NEIGHBOR HAS NOW LEFT THE HOUSE, UNK WHE
RE HE COULD BE NOW.

/030217 CHANGE NAM: JULIA --> STEVENSON, JULIA C,
ADR: SAME --> 070676 SAME

/030221 SUPP TXT: ###

/030519 (1179 ) DISPOS CH1

/032957 OK CH1

/035356 PREMPT CH1

/035357 $SCROSS #SP140246950

/035357 DUP #SP140246950

/035357 CANCEL

/035357 CLOSE CH1



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-246950
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest WARRANT ARREST [0 | RESISTING ARREST ]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Sun 07/27/2014 02:45 Sun 07/27/2014 02:45 | Sun 07/27/2014 02:45
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
07/27/2014 05:00
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST /

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

2911 E Fairview Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE
TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Residence/Home
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF
14-246959

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

NAME: LA

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

Incident Report #1

MIDDLE SEX
Peterson, Matthew Montgomery M | I-American Indian or 06/28/1971 43

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

511" 240 Heavy Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ol 2911 E Fairview Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207 (509) 362-8704

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Home-Message Phone) (509) 362-8704

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE

Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

$ 250.00 INDICATOR O

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#730 - Haney, Scott

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#208 - Huddle, Kevin 07/27/2014  07:18

2V il
07/27/12014 11:52:22.577



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST 14-246950
;, NAMELAST FIRST.MODLE ] - RACE/ETHNICITY "~ | DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
c-1 Peterson, Bernadine Urana W-White 06/06/1944 70
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IAUTY [T | 2911 E Fairview, Spokane, WA 99208
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 362-8704

X e
SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE
coN-2 |Peterson, Wayne L I-American Indian or 03/01/1937 77
¢ 4
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 2911 E Fairview Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207 362-8704
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Home) 362-8704

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

NAME LAST FIRST, MIDDLE SEX RACE/ETHNICITY
coN-3 |Anderson, Richard Mark M | W-White 03/26/1958 56
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
606" 220 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY 7] | 115 Machin Road, Endicott, WA 99125
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID
£ !
i

CODE | NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHAGE
con-4 |Stevenson, Julia Cortney W-White 07/06/1976 38
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR " |eves DESCRIPTORS
504" 150 Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP N RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
AWLTY [T | 3010 N Regal Street, Spokane, WA 99207 487-3225
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE ’
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Home) 487-3225, (Cell) (509) 491-7093

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Fake | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID
#4b

ONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
07/27/2014 11:52:22.826




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST O 14-246950

On 07/27/2014 at 0245 Bernadine Peterson called from 2911 E. Fairview Avenue to report that two.
males were physically fighting in the street. She added that one of the males that was involved was

her son.

At 0253, a clerk at the CENEX located at 3030 E. Euclid called to report that a male named Richard
came in to report that his friend was injured at Fairview and Haven. Richard Anderson then came on
the line to advise that his friend was last going SB on Hogan on foot, and that his head was
bleeding. Richard also said that he hit his friend with a stick and caused the injury because his
friend was throwing rocks at him. Richard describe his injured friend as Matthew Peterson, 35 YOA,
I/M, 602/MED, wearing no shirt and camo shorts.

OFC Winters and | were dispatched at 0254.

At 0259, Julia Stevenson (AKA Julia Hegger) called from 3010 N. Regal to report that she was
arguing with her highly intoxicated and aggressive neighbor. She said that he had pushed his way
into her house and had been throwing rocks. She described him as an I/M, 20's, 5-05/HVY, wearing
no shirt and shorts. He left the house and she did not see where he went.

I arrived in the area at 0302. | found Richard Anderson at Fairview and Haven. He told me that he
got into a fight with Matthew and that the fight happened at Fairview and Regal under the streetlight.
Richard said that he was hanging out with Matthew, and then Matthew got "crazy drunk" and started
trying to fight him. Richard refused to fight, so Matthew started throwing rocks at him. Richard
responding by swinging a "reinforced mop handle" at Matthew and hit him on the head. Richard said
that Matthew had a large cut on his head, and that he last saw him going SB on Haven.

Richard told me that he has known Matthew for years, and that he lives next door with his parents.
Richard pointed at the house (2911 E Fairview).

I went to 3010 N Regal. Julia Stevenson told me that she heard a commotion and came outside and
saw that her yard was a mess, and that her next door neighbor was throwing rocks. She went inside
and he pushed his way into the house so she went downstairs and locked the basement door. She
heard him leave shortly thereafter. She did not know where he went.

OFC Ames and OFC Yinger arrived and advised me that Matthew Peterson had warrants, including
one for 1st Degree Armed Robbery. We requested a K9, and OFC Jensen responded.

Radio confirmed the warrants.
OFC Winters followed a blood trail from the area of the fight to 2911 E Fairview.

OFC Ames located Matthew Peterson's IDENT card on the front porch of 2911 E. Fairview.

[ ineidentReportart= TG o B g . CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
o 07/27/2014 11:52:22.842




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff  Paged
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST ) O 14-246950

Although the address on the warrants were for a different location, DOL showed that an IDENT card
that was issued to him on 07/03/2014 listed 2911 E. Fairview as his address.

OFC Yinger saw Matthew at the back door of the house.
Matthew talked to us through the closed door and refused to surrender after we advised that he was
under arrest for his warrants. His father, Wayne Peterson and his mother Bernadine Peterson

decided to open the door to prevent it from being damaged. They both advised that Matthew was in
the basement.

Several other officers, including LT Hendren arrived.

Matthew was eventually taken into custody, and transported to the hospital via ambulance for
treatment of his injury from the altercation with Anderson.

Matthew told me that | was lying when | told the medics that he had been hit with a mop handle. He
was belligerent and uncooperative.

I conferred with LT Hendren and determined that there was PC to arrest Matthew Peterson for
Resisting Arrest.

See reports by several other officers for details of the apprehension and booking of Peterson.

ncidentReport #1 i) - s el i vl L END O INGIDENT RERORT
= 07/27/2014 11:52:22.842




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION

EVIDENCE NUMBER

INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD | 14-246950
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun  07/27/2014 02:45
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ~ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
RESISTING ARREST WARRANT ARREST
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
| O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/27/2014 04:50

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

BERRLEa] TR R

On 7/27/14 at about 0340 hours | responded to 2911 E Fairview to assist officers who were
searching for a subject involved in a fight at 3010 N Regal that was also wanted. Upon arriving | was
briefed that the suspect, Matthew Peterson, was inside the residence at 2911 E Fairview. There was

a valid warrant for his arrest for 1st degree robbery.

Radio advised that the warrants listed a different address for Peterson, but his DOL record showed
the 2911 E Fairview address as his home address. | requested for Radio to advise the issue date on
the DOL record and they advised that the issue date, with that address listed, was from 7/3/14.
Officer Yinger had also advised that he saw Peterson through the back door or window and
positively identified him inside the residence. Based on that information we had probable cause that
the 2911 E Fairview address was Peterson's current address and that he was present on the
premises.

Officers were talking with Peterson through both the front and back door. He was advised that he
was under arrest, multiple times, and ordered to exit the residence. Peterson refused to comply.
Officer Ames and Officer Jensen gave separate announcements that he had a warrant for his arrest
and if he did not exit we would force entry into the residence. Peterson continued to refuse to follow

commands.

I requested a NCIC Il and records check on Peterson looking for weapons info to determine if
SWAT was necessary. As we were getting prepared to possibly force entry, Peterson's father, who
is the owner of the residence, opened the front door. Both he and his wife were very cooperative,
even though they initially tried to cover for Peterson when officers first arrived at the residence. They
agreed to exit the residence so that officers could attempt to apprehend Peterson without
endangering either of them. His parents advised that Peterson had gone into the basement. They
said that he was intoxicated and possibly under the influence of other substances. They feared that
he would fight with officers if we attempted to arrest him. They did advise that there were no
firearms in the residence and that Peterson was not armed. His parents advised that they were also
concerned about the injury to Peterson's head and stated he would need medical attention.

The father claimed that Peterson lives on "the res” but stays at their home when he is in Spokane. |
advised that Peterson lists that address as his in DOL. In our discussion they also stated that he
receives mail at the Fairview address.

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#482 - Hendren, Tom
APPROVAL -

#208 - Huddle, Kevin

DATE/TIME
07/27/2014

07:21

Supplemental Report #1 07/2712014 11:51:45.948



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff P2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
RESISTING ARREST O | 14-246950

After additional announcements, Officers entered the residence and discovered that Peterson was
hiding behind the basement door. The door did not lock, so Peterson was on the other side of the
door, holding it shut to prevent officers from opening the door.

Officers stoaod in the living room, attempting to negotiate with Peterson for several minutes. |
entered the living room and could hear Peterson on the other side of the door, yelling wildly at
officers. He was cursing and threatening officers. He made numerous comments indicating he was
going to fight with officers. He asked officers if we knew who he was and when we replied that we
did not know him he stated something to the effect of "I am not going without a fight." It was clear,
based on his angry tone, level of intoxication, and his numerous comments, that Peterson was likely
going to fight with officers if we attempted to go hands on with him. The original call also involved
Peterson threatening to fight another subject. In that incident he had been struck in the head with a
stick by the other half and officers had followed the blood trail to his residence.

| requested for SWAT officers to respond with a pick and a shield. Once those tools were on scene
we moved to open the door to the basement. Officer Jensen had his K9 with him and Officer
Childress had a Taser ready to be deployed.

Officers Meyer and Brasch moved up to the basement door. Officer Brasch attempted to open the
door but Peterson was on the other side, holding the door, trying to prevent him from opening the
door. After struggling to open the door for several seconds, the door came open.

Once the door was open, Peterson walked into the living room. His head, face and chest were
covered in blood from the prior incident. His demeanor was hostile and assaultive. He had a crazed
look on his face. He appeared "puffed up" and ready to fight. He gave no indication that he was
going to surrender peacefully. He refused to follow officers commands to get on the ground and
surrender. It was clear that Peterson was going to fight if we went hands on with him.

After giving Peterson an opportunity to comply with our commands without success, Officer
Childress deployed the Taser, in dart mode. The Taser was very effective and allowed officers to
move up and prone handcuff Peterson without further force or injury to Peterson or officers.

Once in custody, Peterson was taken outside the home to be evaluated by medics. SFD personnel
removed the probes from his stomach area. Peterson continued to act crazy and hostile to both
officers and medical personnel as he was being treated. Due to the injury Peterson sustained from
the prior incident he was transported to the hospital for stitches.

Prior to leaving | thanked Peterson's parents for their cooperation. They both thanked us for how we
resolved the incident.

iSupplemental Report#t i Sl S B s el el CONTINUED ON NEXTPAGE
o 07/27/2014 11:51:45.964 -




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
RESISTING ARREST O 14-246950

Sgt Reynolds was also on scene and took over the use of force investigation.

Lt. Hendren #482

| Supplemental Report#1. -~




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B Page 1
AGENGY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-246950
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 07/27/2014 11:31

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 = ATTEMPTED

RESISTING ARREST £l |
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/27/2014 11:31

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

barricaded suspect

I was in the living room to assist the Officer's with the plan that had already been developed.
When the door was opened to the area he was hiding | saw him jump out aggressively. He was only
wearing swim shorts and tennis shoes and was covered from head to toe in blood. It appeared there
was a large cut on his head that was bleeding excessively.

When he jumped out of the room he faced us and flexed his entire body. His fists were balled
and | could see all the muscles in his arms and upper body flexing. | had also been advised that he
had made comments that he wasn't going without a fight. He then took 1 or 2 steps towards us.

The living room was very small. | was at the back of the Officers and was less than 20 feet from
him.

| saw a taser application applied to the front of his upper body. It immediately stopped his
movement and he fell to the ground. Other Officers placed him in handcuffs.

I responded to the hospital and was able to have short intermediate conversations with him
between raging outbursts. He did tell me that he didn't think he had any injuries other than the taser
probes and the previous cut to his head. He told me several times that the taser didn't hurt him and
he had been trying to get police to shoot him with it at least a couple other times. He even borrowed
a stun gun from a friend and used it on his leg. He was disappointed that the batteries weren't fully
charged in that one. He appeared to have no pain threshold and encouraged us to try and make
him feel pain.

After he received sutures in his head he was released to Ofcs. Ames and Yinger.

SGT. REYNOLDS #558
L258
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On 07/27/14 around 0308 hours Ofc. B. Yinger and | were working as a two-officer patrol unit,
and dispatched to the area of Regal / Fairview reference a Fight incident. Ofc. S. Haney and Ofc. T.
Winters had been dispatched to the location regarding a fight between neighbors, and determined
that one of the neighbors was outstanding.

Richard M. Anderson (032658) had been identified as one of the involved neighbors, and the
outstanding neighbor was identified as Matthew M. Peterson (062871). It was reported Peterson
was struck in the head with stick during the fight, and he was bleeding profusely from the wound.

Anderson claimed he was friends with Peterson, and he confirmed Peterson lives at 2911 E.
Fairview. Dispatch advised that Peterson was showing to have three confirmed felony warrants for
his arrest, and verified his current address was showing to be 2911 E. Fairview through DOL.

Ofc. Yinger and | then arrived on scene, and assisted Ofc. Winters in following a trail of blood
away from the scene in order to try and locate Peterson. Ofc. Yinger, Ofc. Winters and | were able
to follow the trail of blood from where the fight occurred, all the way up to and around the 2911 E.
Fairview address.

| followed a trail of fresh blood up to the front door of the residence, and observed fresh blood
on the door / door jam of the location. | also discovered a wallet lying on the front porch of the
residence with blood on it, and | opened up the wallet to see it belonged to Peterson.

Ofc. J. Jensen and | were standing at the front door of the location, and eventually knocked
on the door to see if we could get an answer. A male voice later identified as Peterson's father
began talking to us from behind the door, however he refused to answer / open the door.

Ofc. Jensen and | advised Peterson's father that we needed to talk to his son, and also to
check on his welfare due to all of the blood we observed outside the residence. Peterson's father
confirmed that Peterson was inside the residence, but he was "sleeping and not bleeding anymore.”

Ofc. Jensen and | continued trying to explain why we needed to talk to Peterson and that we
were not leaving, but his father still would not answer the door. Peterson himself then began
screaming at us from inside the house, cursing and advising us to "go the fuck away.”

I could hear Peterson's father telling him "calm down Matthew" as he kept screaming at us,
and threatening that if we came inside the house he was going to fight all of us. Peterson then
briefly went to the back door of the residence, where Ofc. Yinger observed him briefly come out the
back door and start yelling back there as well.

| attempted to convince Peterson's father to let us in as Peterson was at the back door, but a
few moments later Peterson was right back to screaming / cursing at us from behind the front door.
Ofc. Jensen and | continued trying to get some compliance from Peterson and his father, while we
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waited for more units to respond / arrive.

It should be noted that approximately 20 minutes had gone by, until we had enough units on
scene to assist. Lt. T. Hendren was also on scene by this point, and we finally made the
announcement to Peterson inside the residence that he was under arrest for several felony warrants.

Peterson began arguing about the charges from these warrants being "bullshit," and so we
gave him the final warning to open the door or it would be breached. The noise from Peterson
screaming inside the residence suddenly stopped, and a few seconds later Peterson's father finally
opened up the front door.

Peterson's father started demanding for us to put our guns away, and also telling us that he
was only going to allow one Police Officer inside his house. | then advised Peterson's father we
would be bringing in as many officers as we needed, and instructed he and his wife to exit.

Peterson's father complied with my instructions, and he even informed us that Peterson had
ran to the basement. It should be noted the door to the basement was just on the other side of the
small living room, and it was determined Peterson was standing behind the door to the basement
and he was physically holding it closed.

Ofc. Jensen and | again started a similar dialogue with Peterson as he was behind the door,
advising him that he was under arrest and to come out. Peterson continued to scream / curse at us
from behind the door, and refused to comply with any of our commands.

Lt. Hendren began directing in some more officers and equipment, as we kept on trying to
negotiate with Peterson. It should be noted another 25 minutes had gone by, until a few SWAT
officers arrived on scene with a ballistic shield. Peterson continued to threaten to fight us from
behind the basement door, saying how he was gonna make us kill him and that he was not going to
give up without a fight.

The basement door was then forcibly pulled open, and Peterson emerged from the basement
door. | could see that Peterson was bleeding profusely from the right temple of his forehead, and
when he walked out of the door he had nothing in his hands as far as weapons.

Peterson was being told numerous times to "get on the ground,” however he did not comply
and he started walking towards us. Peterson had an extremely menacing look on his face, and even
though his hands were down by his sides | could see his hands were both clenched into fists.

Peterson was also flexing his arm / chest muscles, and appeared to be growling or making a
low guttural noise. It was obvious Peterson was walking out to fight, and he was also told to stop
advancing. Peterson refused to comply with any of our numerous commands, and a taser was
deployed to prevent him from closing any more distance towards us.

Peterson immediately went to the ground upon being tased, he was moved in a prone cuffing
position, and | placed him in handcuffs (DL). Peterson continued to scream / curse at us, as he was
stood up and walked out to the street where the medics were already staged.

The medics began attempting to administer some aid to Peterson as he was standing there,
and he refused to stop screaming / cursing at everyone. At one point Peterson even turned towards
me as he was screaming / cursing, and spit some small specks of blood into my face.

| was immediately relieved by Ofc. Winters, and had the medics clean the blood from my face.
Peterson was then loaded onto an AMR gurney, and during the entire time he did not stop swearing /
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cursing at us. Peterson was still threatening to fight us when he got the chance, and after repeated
requests he refused to calm down.

Due to Peterson's behavior and demeanor we were not going to un-handcuff him while he
was on the gurney, and so he was unable to lay all the way down. The AMR medics did strap
Peterson's legs down to the gurney, and he was placed up into the ambulance in order to be
transported to SHMC.

| was then tasked with riding in the ambulance up to the hospital with Peterson, and took a
seat in the vehicle at a position behind him after he had already been loaded. Peterson was
extremely intoxicated, and did not appear to even realize | was in the ambulance with him at that
point.

As the ambulance started traveling towards SHMC, the AMR medic was attempting to do all
of his work in order to aid Peterson. Peterson then began screaming / cursing at the AMR medic,
calling him a child molester, and accusing him of raping children and well as his own children.

Peterson was also leaning his torso towards the AMR medic while doing this, and several
times | observed the AMR medic tell Peterson to stop leaning towards him while also moving him
back to a centered position on the gumey. | had not said anything up to that point, however | finally
advised Peterson to just lay back on the gurney.

Peterson then turned his torso towards me, and started in on his screaming / cursing and
accusations. | could see Peterson was trying to push his body up towards with his feet, however his
legs were still strapped in as he tried closing space towards me in the ambulance.

| gave Peterson another two or three commands to lay down and stop, however he refused to
do so. | then took hold of Peterson's right arm which was closest to me, and pulled it backwards in
order to force his to lay down on the gurney. Peterson continued trying to pull away from me the
entire ride to the hospital, however he was not able.

As were just pulling up into the driveway up at SHMC, Peterson made another attempt to free
his legs and move his body closer to me. | noticed Peterson was having some success getting free
from the leg straps, and so | stood up in the ambulance and placed the palm of my hands onto his
shoulders to try and keep him flat.

Peterson was still trying to free his legs, and it was working because | could not hold him
down as he shoved off of the gurney with both of his legs. | then noticed that Peterson had kicked
completely out of the legs restraints on the gurney, and he began kicking in the ambulance.

Peterson started moving his body up towards me in the gurney now that his legs were free,
and it appeared he was trying to use his head to strike me. | immediately placed my left hand on
Peterson's right cheek, and pushed it down on the gurney as the back doors of the ambulance
opened.

Peterson was still thrashing his legs around, and so I placed my right knee up on his upper
right thigh. Ofc. Yinger and the other AMR medic then rushed up into the back of the ambulance,
and were finally able to get Peterson's legs back into the straps / secured.

Peterson was eventually wheeled into the hospital, and he continued screaming / cursing
almost the entire time he was being treated. Peterson was released from the hospital after receiving
treatment for the wound on his head, and he refused to stop his belligerent / threatening behavior.
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We were even unable to walk Peterson out of the main hospital doors, since his behavior
would have been very disruptive to any of the other people out in the waiting room. Peterson was
walked out the ambulance exit of the emergency room, and placed in our patrol car.

Peterson continued cursing and calling us names all the way to jail, and also when he got to
the jail so he immediately failed booking. | read Peterson his warrants at jail, and a settle slip was
completed. Peterson was booked for his three warrants, and also cited / released for Resisting
Arrest.

See all other officers reports for further.

Senior Patrol Officer A.J. Ames #637 - Spokane Police Department - Unit B445
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On July 27, 2014 at about 0352 hours I was dlspatohed to 2911 E Falrwew to
assist other Officers who were on scene, attempting to arrest an uncooperative subject
wanted on three Felony Warrants. While en route, | was advised the subject was named
Matthew M. Peterson.

| arrived on scene at about 0356 hours and walked into the front yard of the
residence. As | walked up onto the front porch, | saw Officers Ames, Winters, Haney and
Jensen standing just inside the door and in the living room yelling several commands for
suspect Peterson to give up. | walked into the living room and took out my Taser as to use
a less lethal option if needed.

I stood by on the right side of Officer Jensen who is a K9 Officer. | was advised that
Peterson was told he was under arrest on the warrants; that he was barricading himself
behind a closed door which lead to the basement staircase, and that he was covered in
blood from an earlier fight. As | stood by, Officers Jensen and Ames were making every
attempt to get Peterson to surrender. However, Peterson would only yell back that his
rights were being violated and he wasn't going anywhere without a fight.

It was agreed that if Peterson exits from his hiding place, | would first use my Taser
to subdue Peterson before the use of the K9 was applied.
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Once Officers Brasch and Meyer arrived on scene, they entered the living room and
approached the door that Peterson was hiding behind. Officer Brash was able to pull open
the door and prop it open so Peterson could be taken into custody.

| saw Peterson enter the short hallway from the stairwell and turn into the living
room facing me and the other Officers. | saw Peterson was wearing shorts and no shirt.
His face and chest were covered in blood and he appeared wet from sweating. | saw
Peterson looked extremely angry and crazed from his facial expression (wide eyed & blank
stare). Peterson began walking towards us with his hands down at his sides, as he was
told to stop by one of the other Officers. Peterson refused to stop and took two more steps
in our direction.

GRAHAM STATEMENT:

Crime: Felony Arrest Warrants, Resisting Arrest, Obstructing
Threat: Peterson was told he was under arrest, he refused to give
up, he was observed to have been covered in his own
blood, he was verbally abusive and stated numerous times
he was going to fight the Officers, he has a violent criminal
history '
Resistance: Peterson refused Officer's commands to surrender, he
intentionally barricaded himself behind a closed door,
he stated he was going to fight with Officers when
taken into custody.

Fearing that Peterson would make good on his threat to fight us, | aimed by Taser at
his lower abdomen and pulled the trigger. The two Taser probes deployed as expected
and struck Peterson on his lower stomach area just to the left of his belly button. Peterson
hunched over and began falling to the living room floor. Officer Brasch, standing behind
Petersen, pushed him down to the floor where he was taken into custody without further

./ Supplemental Report #1 _CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.
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incident or any assaults on any Officers.

Once Peterson was placed in handcuffs, he was stood up onto his feet. Peterson
still remained belligerent and continued to be verbally abusive towards us. Officer Ames
and | escorted Peterson outside the house and to the street where Fire Department
personnel were waiting to treat him for his injuries. The Taser probes were removed by
Fire and his injured forehead was treated. Peterson was then placed on a gurney by
Officer Ames and |, and he was secured by AMR medics.

| cleared the location and drove to the property facility. Once at property, | placed
the spent Taser cartridge (serial #C4102D45T) on as evidence. | discarded the probes
into the "sharps" container to be destroyed properly as they were a bio hazard.

This was the extent of my involvement in this particular incident. Please review the
additional reports by the other Officers involved.
-END-
Officer A. Childress #1204
07/27/2014

s
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On 072714 at 0406 hours l responded to 2911 E Falrwew to aSSISt Offlcers ona warrant arrest
The subject, Matthew Peterson, had locked himself behind a door inside the residence. Peterson
was yelling that he wasn't "going down without a fight".

Upon arrival, | heard Peterson yelling from behind a door, leading to the downstairs. SPD Radio had
confirmed warrants for his arrest.

Other officers were on scene, including K9 Officer Jensen with his canine partner. We formulated a
plan to move up and open the door and give commands to Peterson to come out with his hands up
in the air.

Officer Meyer moved towards the door with a ballistic shield and | approached with a pick. | was
going to use the pick to open the door, but observed that it was unlocked.

| grabbed the door knob and started to pull the door open, but Peterson yanked the door shut. | had
latex gloves on and the knob was slipping from my grip when Peterson pulled the door shut.

| had to pull the door open three times before finally getting a grip on the edge and being able to
keep it open. Peterson was still trying to pull the door shut.

Peterson finally burst out of the door and turned towards the officers near the door. | had stepped
back as the door opened.

Peterson was yelling and flexing his arms. Peterson had his hands clenched in fists and was
swearing and screaming. Peterson was not following commands and refused to stop resisting his
arrest.

Peterson was bleeding heavily from the head, from an earlier altercation, and had blood on his face
and arms. | observed that a Taser had been deployed and the probes were in Peterson's lower
torso.

Peterson was tensing up and screaming, but was not falling to the ground. It appears the distance
between the probes was not far enough apart to incapacitate all of his muscles groups.

'ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#952 - Brasch, Chris

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#482 - Hendren, Tom 07/27/2014 21:50

B == =~ 23 =

7127/2014 21:50:39.427

' Suppléméﬁt;.l Re:po‘r“‘t #_1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED INCIDENT NUMBER
WARRANT ARREST o O 14-246950

| pushed Peterson in upper back with both hands. This disrupted his balance and | was able to then
force him to the ground, into a cuffing position.

| assisted in placing Peterson into handcuffs (double locked). Peterson was yelling and continued to
tense his muscles during the arrest procedure.

See other Officer's reports for further details.

Officer P. Brasch, #952
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2911 E Fairview to assist Ofc Winters and Ofc Haney on a fight call. Bernadine Peterson called at
0245 hrs from 2911 E Fairview and reported two males were outside fighting. She said one of them
was her son and it sounded like she said there were weapons involved before she hung up. At 0253
hrs, the clerk from the Cenex at 3030 E Euclid called. He said a male came to the location saying his
friend was injured nearby. The male got on the phone and was identified as Richard M Anderson
(032658). He said his friend was a 35 year old I/M named Matthew Peterson. He said Peterson was
throwing rocks so Anderson hit him with a stick. He last saw Peterson walking S/B around
Fairview/Regal. At 0259 hrs, Julia Stevenson called from 3010 N Regal. She said her intoxicated
neighbor pushed his way into her house. He was highly intoxicated and aggressive and was throwing
rocks. She locked herself in her basement and he left. Ofc Haney made contact with Anderson and
Stevenson back at 3010 N Regal.

Peterson was described as wearing shorts but no shirt. He was also bleeding from the head.

Dispatch found Matthew M Peterson (062871) in the system. He had three confirmed felony
warrants for his arrest, including one for 1st Degree Robbery. We viewed a SPRS photo of Peterson.
We showed the SPRS photo to Anderson to confirm this was the correct person and he positively
identified Peterson as the same subject. Peterson lived with his mother next door at 2911 E
Fairview. His WA DOL address was listed as 2911 E Fairview.

We went to the house and | observed a fresh trail of blood drops going up the front walkway
from the street. The blood trail went onto the front porch and to the front door. Peterson's wallet with
his Driver's license inside was laying outside the front door. Dispatch repeatedly tried calling
Bernadine Peterson to have her come to the door but there was no answer.

We surrounded the house and more officers responded to assist. Ofc Ames and other officers
knocked at the front door while | watched the back door and back yard. Ofc Ames made contact with
the family and determined Peterson was inside the house. Peterson was heard yelling from inside
the house and he refused to come outside.

| heard banging around at the back of the house and the back door suddenly opened. | saw a
shirtless male wearing shorts standing at the back door. He stood in the doorway and made no
movements. | shined my light on him and recognized the male as Peterson from his SPRS photo. He
was bleeding heavily from a wound on his head. He had blood running down his face and covering
his chest, arms, hands, and shorts. | announced myself as a police officer and | yelled at Peterson
that he was under arrest on his warrants. He shouted back "Fuck you! Come get me! Let's fight
boy!" | told him to step outside with his hands up. He refused to do so and continued yelling. He
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slammed the back door and continued yelling inside the house.

| continued to watch the back of the house while the officers made more verbal attempts at
the front of the house. Lt Hendren and Sgt Reynolds arrived on scene to assist. Ofc Jensen and his
K9 also responded. Officers had Peterson's parents and dogs come out of the front of the house.
Peterson was hiding in a basement room.

Officers made verbal contact with Peterson. He was inside a basement room holding the door
closed. | was standing outside the house and | could hear Peterson yelling he was not going to give
up. He refused to come out. Officers told Peterson repeatedly he was under arrest on his warrants.
Ofc Brasch and Ofc R. Meyer arrived to assist. Eventually officers opened the door and Peterson
was taken into custody. | heard Lt Hendren request medics for a Taser deployment.

| observed Peterson as he was being led out of the front door in handcuffs. He had two Taser
probes attached to his lower torso region. He was bleeding heavily from a large gash on his
forehead, apparently from Anderson having to strike him with a stick. Medics responded to begin
treating Peterson for his injuries.

| observed Peterson was extremely intoxicated and he was uncooperative. He was yelling at
officers and at the medical personnel as they tried to assist him. He was spitting blood and refused
to remain still. Peterson spit some specks of blood on Ofc Ames' face when he was screaming in Ofc
Ames' direction. He was bragging that the Taser had no effect on him. He said he was not going to
the hospital. He argued about the medical costs and about the warrants. He said he was falsely
arrested. He was also yelling towards Anderson’s house so he could hear him.

The Medics bandaged Peterson's head and placed a spit mask over his head. Peterson was
eventually placed on the ambulance gurney while he was still in handcuffs. He was left in handcuffs
because of his violent behavior and speech. Ofc Ames rode in the back of the ambulance during the
transport to SHMC. | met the ambulance there.

When the medics opened the back of the ambulance, | observed Peterson was thrashing
around on the gurney. He had kicked his legs out of the restraints and was kicking the equipment in
the back of the ambulance. Ofc Ames was controlling Peterson by holding his head and upper body
down on the gurney. The medics and | controlled Peterson's legs and strapped his ankles to the
gurney.

Peterson was uncooperative and verbally aggressive at the hospital. He had to be placed in 4
point restraints on the hospital bed. The doctor stitched Peterson's laceration on his forehead, which
was about 4 inches long and 1/2 wide. Peterson was medically cleared for jail booking.

Ofc Ames and | transported Peterson to jail. He was booked on his three felony warrants and
for Resisting Arrest (sector ticket 420439667). See the other involved officers' reports.

Ofc B Yinger 698
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On 072714 at about 0316 hours | responded to 2911 E Fairview reference a warrant call
Officers on scene were requesting a K9 because they believed Matthew Peterson 6/28/71 was
inside the residence and he had multiple felony warrants.

While enroute to the location, | was able to look at a SPRS photo of Peterson and observed
his physicals to be 510", 230 pounds. | also conducted a name check on Peterson and observed
his 2 local felony warrants were for 1st degree robbery and taking a motor vehicle without
permission.

| arrived on scene at about 0320 hours and spoke with Ofc. Ames who was near the front
porch. Ofc. Ames said Peterson had been involved in a fight and that he was bleeding. Ofc. Ames
pointed to the ground with his flashlight and showed me a trail of blood leading up onto the front
porch. Ofc. Ames then advised me that Peterson's wallet was near the front door, on the porch.
Radio advised that Peterson's warrants were confirmed.

Ofc. Ames and | knocked on the front door and a male began speaking through the door
advising us that Peterson was sleeping inside and that he was alright. We explained to the male
that we needed Peterson to come outside. The male then told us that Peterson was drunk and was
not coming out. At this time radio advised us that Peterson showed a DOL address at 2911 E
Fairview.

We continued to knock and | then heard a different male's voice began yelling through the
door. This male was telling us to "fuck off’ and that he was not coming out. | explained to the male,
who | thought was Peterson, that he needed to come outside because he had confirmed felony
warrants for his arrest. | advised the male that he was under arrest. The male yelled more towards
us that he was not coming out.

A short time later, Ofc. Yinger, who was positioned on the back of the house, advised a male
came out on the back porch and he recognized this male as Matthew Peterson. Ofc. Yinger advised
that Peterson yelled at him and went back inside the house.

A plan was devised outside to breach the front door after a pair of K9 announcements
because we had reasonable cause to believe Peterson was in his house and he had multiple
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confirmed felony warrants. | knocked on the door and gave 2 loud K9 announcements as follows:
"Spokane Police K9 Unit, come out now or make yourself known, | am going to release a K9 inside,
when he finds you he will bite you".

These announcements caused a male to the open the door. This male said that Peterson
had gone into the basement. This male was asked to leave the house with his wife and their pets
and they did so. At the open front door, | then gave another pair of K9 announcements as stated
above and there was no response.

| decided to deploy K9 Cruz inside the house to search for Peterson for the following reasons:

-Peterson had 2 confirmed felony warrants, one of which was first degree robbery which is a violent
offense.

-Peterson had not been searched and it was unknown whether he possessed any weapons to use
against searching officers. Peterson was within his own house and knew the location of weapons
and ambush points inside. Peterson was also a large male which presented a danger to searching
officers in that if he decided to fight he would be very hard to control without officers getting injured.
Peterson was also intoxicated and refusing to give up peacefully to police commands which
concerned me in that he might be willing to do anything to avoid arrest, including assaulting
searching officers.

-Peterson was clearly attempting to evade arrest by not coming out of the house when told to do so.

| gave K9 Cruz the command to search and he began searching the main floor. K9 Cruz gave
an indication on the basement door in that he seemed the door with his nose and took a pointed
position as if wanting to go through the door. | grabbed K9 Cruz and attempted to open the
basement door and felt immediate resistance. | could tell that Peterson was holding the door shut
from within the basement stairwell area.

| then backed up and began talking to Peterson. | advised Peterson that he was under arrest,
that we did not want anyone to get hurt and that he should just come out with his hands in the air
and he would not be harmed. Peterson then began yelling through the closed door he was holding,
stating that he was not coming out and that he would not go down without a fight. | continued to
negotiate with Peterson, along with other officers, for about 20 minutes in an attempt to get him to
come out on his own with his hands up so that no one got hurt. Peterson continued to scream back
at us telling us to "fuck off" on numerous occasions.

A plan was devised after failed negotiations that Ofc. Brasch would pull the basement door
open, defeating Peterson's grasp. Once the door was opened, we would attempt further
negotiations to arrive at a peaceful solution. If Peterson aggressed towards officers then a taser

. CONTINUED ON/NEXT PAGE;
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would be used to help take him into custody. If the taser failed, then | would deploy K9 Cruz.

Ofc. Brasch was able to pull the basement door from Peterson’s grasp and | immediately
started giving commands for Peterson to come out with his hands up. | observed Peterson walk
towards officers in the living room, yelling obscenities. | heard Peterson yell something to the effect
of bring it on. | observed that Peterson's face was covered in blood from the earlier assault. | yelled
at Peterson to stop, but he continued to aggress on officers, while still yelling. It appeared that
Peterson was going to attempt to fight with officers due to his aggressive demeanor in yelling and
advancing on officer's positions. Ofc. Childress deployed his taser and Peterson was taken into
custody without any other uses of force.

K9 Cruz did not contact Peterson at any time during this incident. See other officers' reports.

Jensen #702

|| ENDOF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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Prataat Lifa
Taser Information Report Generated by
Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE Name Boothe, Robert
DEPARTMENT

Serlal X12000N7F Badge ID 409

Model TASER X26P Local Timezone Pacific Standard Time (UTC -07:00)

Firmware Version Rev. 03.045 Generated On 27 Jul 2014 04:54:51

Device Name X12000N7F

Health Aclive

Device (X26P)
Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec]) [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
1 21 Nov 2013 06:02:57 Power Magazine OxFF SIN: Baitery capacity: 0%
Change

2 21 Nov 2013 06:02:57 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
3 21 Nov 2013 06:02:57 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
4 21 Nov 2013 06:02:57 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
5 21 Nov 2013 06:02:57 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
6 21 Nov 2013 06:02:57 Armed 29 0
7 21 Nov 2013 06:03:29 Armed 30 0
8 21 Nov 2013 06:49:31 Eg\;v%é\nagazine Manufacturing S/N: DPM000 Battery capacity: 94%
9 21 Nov 2013 06:49:31 Armed 27 94
10 21 Nov 2013 06:53:01 Trigger 5 94
1% 21 Nov 2013 06:53:11 Trigger 5 94
12 21 Nov 2013 06:53:18 Trigger 5 94
13 21 Nov 2013 06:53:24 Trigger 5 94
14 21 Nov 2013 06:53:30 Trigger 5 94
15 21 Nov 2013 06:53:36 Trigger 5 94
16 21 Nov 2013 06:53:42 Trigger 5 94
7 21 Nov 2013 06:53:47 Trigger 5 94
18 21 Nov 2013 06:53:53 Trigger 5 94
18 21 Nov 2013 06:53:58 Trigger 5 94
20 21 Nov 2013 06:54.:04 Trigger 5 94
21 21 Nov 2013 06:54:09 Trigger 5 94
22 21 Nov 2013 06:54:15 Safe 283 41 94
23 21 Nov 2013 06:55:23 Armed 37 a7
24 21 Nov 2013 06:55:24 Trigger 5 97
25 21 Nov 2013 06:55:31 Safe 7 36 97
26 21 Nov 2013 06:55:36 Armed 36 97




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec) [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
27 21 Nov 2013 06:55:38 Trigger 5 a7
28 21 Nov 2013 06:55:44 Safe 8 a7 97
29 21 Nov 2013 06:59:22 Armed 32 97
30 21 Nov 2013 06:59:22 Trigger 5 97
31 21 Nov 2013 06:59:29 Safe 8 32 97
32 21 Nov 2013 06:59:33 Armed 33 97
33 21 Nov 2013 06:59:33 Trigger 5 97
34 21 Nov 2013 06:59:40 Safe g 33 97
35 21 Nov 2013 07:34:03 usse Unknown
36 21 Nov 2013 07:34:15 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
37 21 Nov 2013 07:34:15 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
38 21 Nov 2013 07:34:15 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
39 21 Nov 2013 07:34:17 Time Sync From '21 Nov 2013 07:34:17' {0 '21 Nov 2013 07:34:16'
40 07 Mar 2014 09:31:37 gg;v:;:/lagazlne Standard ~ S/N: 135487 Battery capacity: 100%
a1 07 Mar 2014 09:31:37 Armed 24 100
42 07 Mar 2014 09:31:44 Safe 7 25 99
43 07 Mar 2014 09:36:53 Armed 26 99
44 07 Mar 2014 09:36:56 Safe 2 27 99
45 Q7 Mar 2014 09:39:23 Armed 31 99
416 07 Mar 2014 09:39:24 Safe 1 31 99
47 07 Mar 2014 09:39:26 Armed N 99
48 07 Mar 2014 09:39:29 Safe 3 31 99
49 07 Mar 2014 10:59:40 Armed 26 99
50 07 Mar 2014 10:59:42 Safe 1 26 99
51 07 Mar 2014 11:21:51 Armed 25 99
52 07 Mar 2014 11:21:55 Trigger 5 99
53 07 Mar 2014 11:22:01 Safe 10 26 99
54 07 Mar 2014 11:25:49 Armed 25 99
55 07 Mar 2014 11:25:50 Trigger 5 89
56 07 Mar 2014 11:25:57 Safe 8 26 99
57 07 Mar 2014 11:27:57 Armed 25 99
58 07 Mar 2014 11:27:58 Trigger 5 99
59 07 Mar 2014 11:28:04 Safe 7 26 99
80 07 Mar 2014 11:28:08 Armed 26 99
61 07 Mar 2014 11:28:09 Trigger 5 99
62 07 Mar 2014 11:28:15 Safe i 27 99
63 07 Mar 2014 11:28:51 Armed 26 99
64 07 Mar 2014 11:28:53 Trigger 5 99




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
65 07 Mar 2014 11:28:58 Safe 7 26 98
66 07 Mar 2014 11:28:01 Armed 27 98
67 07 Mar 2014 11:29:03 Trigger 5 98
68 07 Mar 2014 11:29:08 Safe 7 27 98
69 07 Mar 2014 11:29:562 Armed 27 98
70 07 Mar 2014 11:29:53 Tn'géer 3 98
7" 07 Mar 2014 11:29:56 Safe 4 27 98
72 07 Mar 2014 11:30:00 Armed 27 98
73 07 Mar 2014 11:30:(;2 Trigger 5 98
74 07 Mar 2014 11:30:07 Safe 7 28 98
75 07 Mar 2014 11:30:37 Armed | 27 g8
76 07 Mar 2014 11:30:39 Trigger 5 98
77 07 Mar 2014 11:30:45 Safe 8 28 97
78 07 Mar 2014 11:30:49 Armed 28 97
79 07 Mar 2014 11:30:561 Trigger 5 i 97
80 07 Mar 2014 11:30:57 Safe 8 29 97
81 07 Mar 2014 11:31:14 Armed 28 97
82 07 Mar 2014 11:31:14 Trigger 2 97
83 07 Mar 2014 11:31:16 Safe 3 28 97
84 07 Mar 2014 11:31:21 Armed 29 97
85 07 Mar 2014 11:31:22 Trigger 5 97
86 07 Mar 2014 11:31:28 Safe 7 29 97
87 07 Mar 2014 11:31:51 Armed 28 97
88 07 Mar 2014 11:31:53 Trigger 2 97
89 07 Mar 2014 11:31:55 Safe 3 29 97
90 07 Mar 2014 11:31:59 Armed 28 97
91 07 Mar 2014 11:32:00 Trigger 5 97
92 07 Mar 2014 11:32:06 Safe 7 29 97
93 08 Mar 2014 20:39:26 Armed 13 97
94 08 Mar 2014 20:39:27 Safe 1 13 97
95 08 Mar 2014 20:39:40 Armed 13 97
96 08 Mar 2014 20:39:41 Safe 1 13 97
97 08 Mar 2014 20:39:45 Armed 13 97
98 08 Mar 2014 20:39:52 Safe T | 14 97
99 08 Mar 2014 20:40:23 Armed 15 97
100 08 Mar 2014 20:40:26 Trigger 5 a7
101 08 Mar 2014 20:40:36 Safe 13 15 96
102 08 Mar 2014 20:41:03 Armed 16 96 )
103 08 Mar 2014 20:41:04 Safe 2 16 96




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] {Seconds] [Degrees Celslus] [%]
104 08 Mar 2014 20:41:17 Armed 16 96
105 08 Mar 2014 20:41:19 Safe 2 16 96
108 08 Mar 2014 20:41:43 Armed 16 96
107 08 Mar 2014 20:41:54 Safe 11 17 96
108 08 Mar 2014 20:41:55 Armed 17 96
109 08 Mar 2014 20:42:00 Safe 5 17 96
110 08 Mar 2014 20:43:33 Armed 20 96
111 08 Mar 2014 20:43:37 Trigger 5 96
112 08 Mar 2014 20:43:47 Safe 14 21 96
113 17 Mar 2014 21:04:40 Armed 13 96
114 17 Mar 2014 21:04:42 Safe 2 13 96
115 24 Mar 2014 19:39:47 Armed 25 96
116 24 Mar 2014 19:39:47 Safe 1 25 96
17 25 Mar 2014 19:31:55 Armed 25 96
118 25 Mar 2014 19:31:56 Safe 1 25 96
119 26 Mar 2014 19:28:48 Armed 24 96
120 26 Mar 2014 19:28:49 Safe 1 25 96
121 27 Mar 2014 19:34:43 Armed 25 96
122 27 Mar 2014 19:34:44 Safe 1 25 96
123 28 Mar 2014 19:34:40 Armed 25 96
124 28 Mar 2014 19:34:41 Safe 1 25 96
125 02 Apr 2014 19:21:16 Armed 25 96
126 02 Apr 2014 19:21:18 Safe 2 25 96
127 03 Apr 2014 19:31:42 Armed 25 96
128 03 Apr 2014 19:31:44 Safe 3 24 96
129 04 Apr 2014 19:28:40 Armed 24 96
130 04 Apr 2014 19:28:41 Safe 1 24 96
131 05 Apr 2014 19:34:20 Armed 24 96
132 05 Apr 2014 19:34:21 Safe 1 25 96
133 06 Apr 2014 19:31:16 Armed 25 96
134 06 Apr 2014 19:31:17 Safe 1 25 96
135 11 Apr 2014 19:35:58 Armed 26 96
136 11 Apr 2014 19:35:59 Safe 1 26 96
137 12 Apr 2014 19:31:15 Armed 25 96
138 12 Apr 2014 19:31:17 Safe 2 25 96
139 13 Apr 2014 19:35:24 Armed 25 96
140 13 Apr 2014 19:35:25 Safe 1 24 96
141 14 Apr 2014 19:32:08 Armed 25 96
142 14 Apr 2014 19:32:09 Safe 1 25 96




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
143 14 Apr 2014 19:32:12 Armed 26 96
144 14 Apr 2014 19:32:12 Trigger 1 ) 96
145 14 Apr 2014 19:32:13 Safe 1 26 96
146 14 Apr 2014 19:32:14 Armed 25 96
147 14 Apr 2014 19:32:15 Safe 1 26 96
148 21 Apr 2014 19:37:39 Armed 26 96
149 21 Apr 2014 19:37:43 Safe 4 26 96
150 22 Apr 2014 19:32:223 Armed 25 96
151 22 Apr 2014 19:32:26 Safe 1 25 96
152 23 Apr 2014 19:31:00 Armed 25 96
153 23 Apr 2014 18:31:01 Safe 1 24 96
154 24 Apr 2014 19:33:20 Arm;ed 25 96
155 24 Apr72014 19:33:21 Trigger 5 9
156 24 Apr 2014 19:33:27 Safe 6 25 96
157 25 Apr 2014 19:36:28 Armed 25 96
158 25 Apr 2014 19:36:29 Safe 1 25 96
159 30 Apr 2014 19:33:29 Armed 26 96
160 30 Apr 2014 19:33:31 Trigger 1 96
161 30 Apr 2014 19:33:31 Safe 3 26 96
162 30 Apr 2014 20:54:37 Armed 29 96
163 30 Apr 2014 20:54:37 Safe 0 29 96
164 01 May 2014 06:25:19 Armed 23 96
165 01 May 2014 06:25:19 Safe 1 24 96
166 01 May 2014 19:30:55 Armed 26 96
1?7 01 May 2014 19:30:56 Safe 1 26 96
168 02 May 2014 19:33:33 Armed | 26 96
169 02 May 2014 19:33:37 Safe 4 26 96
170 03 May 2014 19:31:56 Armed 25 96
171 03 May 2014 19:32:02 Safe 7 25 96
172 0?; May 2014 19:32:13 Armed 25 96
173 | 03 May 2014 19:32:14 Safe 1 26 96
174 04 May 2014 19:29:39 Armed 26 96
175 04 May 2014 19:29:41 Safe 2 26 96
176 09 May 2014 19:28:12 Armed 25 96
177 09 May 2014 19:28:14 Safe 2 26 96
178 10 May 2014 06:03:11 Armed 28 96
179 10 May 2014 06:18:23 Safe 906 34 a3
180 10 May 2014 19:31:40 Armed 26 a3
181 10 May 2014 19:31:43 Safe 3 25 93




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius} [%]
182 11 May 2014 19:30:50 Armed 25 93
183 11 May 2014 19:30:53 Trigger 5 93
184 11 May 2014 19:30:59 Safe 9 26 93
185 12 May 2014 19:28:39 Armed 26 93
186 12 May 2014 19:28:40 Safe 1 26 93
187 13 May 2014 19:26:36 Armed 25 93
188 13 May 2014 19:26:37 Safe 1 26 93
189 17 May 2014 17:01:52 Armed 26 93
190 17 May 2014 17:01:53 Safe 1 26 93
191 22 May 2014 19:40:14 Armed 26 93
192 22 May 2014 19:40:15 Safe 1 27 93
193 28 May 2014 19:33:54 Amned 26 93
194 28 May 2014 19:33:56 Safe 2 26 93
195 28 May 2014 20:02:49 usB Unknown
196 28 May 2014 20:03:31 Time Sync From '28 May 2014 20:03:31' to '28 Ma& 2014 20:11:28'
197 28 May 2014 20:11:41 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.021, 11/19/2013
198 28 May 2014 20:11:47 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.045, 12/3/2013
199 28 May 2014 20:11:47 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013
200 28 May 2014 20:11:47 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013
201 28 May 2014 20:11:52 Time Sync From ‘28 May 2014 20:11:52"' to ‘28 May 2014 20:11:52"
202 29 May 2014 19:34:11 Armed 25 93
203 29 May 2014 19:34:12 Safe 1 26 93
204 30 May 2014 19:44:08 Armed 26 93
205 30 May 2014 19:44:09 Safe 0 26 93
206 31 May 2014 19:36:51 Armed 26 93
207 31 May 2014 19:36:52 Safe 1 27 93
208 01 Jun 2014 19:41:12 Armed 27 93
209 01 Jun 2014 19:41:13 Safe 1 26 93
210 06 Jun 2014 19:46:43 Armed 26 93
21 06 Jun 2014 19:46:44 Safe 1 26 93
212 07 Jun 2014 19:43:20 Armed 26 93
213 07 Jun 2014 19:43:21 Safe 1 26 93
214 08 Jun 2014 19:42:59 Armed 26 93
215 08 Jun 2014 19:43:01 Safe 2 26 93
216 09 Jun 2014 19:45:33 Armed 26 93
297 09 Jun 2014 19:45:33 Safe 1 26 93
218 10 Jun 2014 19:46:11 Armed 27 93
219 10 Jun 2014 19:46:12 Safe 1 26 93
220 16 Jun 2014 19:45:12 Armed 26 93




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds) [Degrees Celsius] %]
221 16 Jun 2014 19:45:13 Safe 1 25 )
222 17 Jun 2014 19:42:50 Armed 25 93
223 17 Jun 2014 19:42:51 Safe 1 25 93
224 18 Jun 2014 19:41:33 Armed 26 93
225 18 Jun 2014 19:41:34 Safe 1 26 93
226 19 Jun 2014 19:40:54 Armed 26 93
227 19 Jun 2014 19:40:55 Safe 1 25 93
228 20 Jun 2014 19:40:01 Armed 26 93
229 20 Jun 2014 19:40:01 Safe 1 26 93
230 21 Jun 2014 06:27:15 Armed 26 93
231 21 Jun 2014 06:27:16 Safe 1 26 93
232 25 Jun 2014 19:41:02 Armed 27 93
233 25 Jun 2014 19:41:03 Safe 1 27 93
234 26 Jun 2014 19:45:28 Armed 26 93
235 26 Jun 2014 19:45:34 Trigger 5 93
236 26 Jun 2014 19:45:40 Safe 12 27 93
237 27 Jun 2014 19:35:43 Armed 26 93
238 27 Jun 2014 19:35:44 Safe 1 27 93
239 28 Jun 2014 21:05:41 Armed 29 93
240 28 Jun 2014 21:06:31 Safe 50 32 93
241 29 Jun 2014 19:39:55 Armed 26 a3
242 29 Jun 2014 19:39:59 Safe 4 26 93
243 04 Jul 2014 19:38:35 Armed 26 93
244 04 Jul 2014 19:38:35 Safe 1 27 93
245 05 Jul 2014 20:41:40 Armed 27 93
246 05 Jul 2014 20:41:40 Safe 1 26 93
247 07 Jul 2014 19:36:39 Armed 26 93
248 07 Jul 2014 19:36:40 Safe 1 27 93
249 08 Jul 2014 19:39:05 Armed 27 93
250 08 Jul 2014 19:39:05 Safe 1 26 93
251 14 Jui 2014 19:41:15 Armed 27 93
252 14 Jul 2014 19:41:16 Safe 1 26 93
253 15 Jul 2014 19:43:18 Armed 27 93
254 15 Jul 2014 19:43:19 Safe 0 27 93
255 16 Jul 2014 19:44:04 Armed 26 93
256 16 Jul 2014 19:44:07 Safe 3 26 93
257 17 Jul 2014 19:44:12 Armed 26 93
258 17 Jul 2014 19:44:12 Safe 1 26 93
259 18 Jul 2014 19:44:27 Armed 26 93




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]

260 18 Jul 2014 19:44:28 Safe 1 27 93

261 18 Jul 2014 19:44:29 Armed 26 93

262 18 Jul 2014 19:44:29 Safe 0 26 93

263 23 Jul 2014 19:40:52 Armed 27 93

264 23 Jul 2014 19:40:53 Safe 1 27 93

265 24 Jul 2014 19:44:05 Armed 26 93

266 24 Jul 2014 19:44:06 Safe 1 26 93

267 25 Jul 2014 19:38:48 Armed 27 93

268 25 Jul 2014 19:38:48 Safe 1 26 93

269 26 Jul 2014 19:40:19 Armed 27 93

270 26 Jul 2014 19:40:20 Safe 1 26 93

271 27 Jul 2014 03:58:12 Armed 27 93

272 27 Jul 2014 03:58:13 Safe 1 27 93

273 27 Jul 2014 04:17:43 Armed 29 93

274 27 Jul 2014 04:17:58 Trigger 5 93

275 27 Jul 2014 04:18:06 Safe 23 30 93

276 27 Jul 2014 04:51:54 usB Unknown

277 27 Jul 2014 04:52:10 Time Sync From '27 Jul 2014 04:52:10’ to '27 Jul 2014 04:54:26’




Pulse Log Graph

Capacitor Voltage [Volts)

Serial #:
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Table indicates output voltage of the capacitor(s) measured inside the Conducted Electrical Weapon.

Table does not reflect actual voltage or charge delivered into farget.

Charge [Micro-Coulombs]
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